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Open/Peter Cook review/award Pavement Marking bids 

Recycling:  China has destroyed the recycling market.  The Town will have to 

reconsider whether the environmental benefits outweigh the added cost to recycle. 

Open refer Police Station Renovation bids 

Sand RFP: This is for approval of the text.  Incidentally I do not see that it makes 

any sense to put this in the newspaper given the cost and low results (only 2 for 

Pavement Marking).  I propose sending to those who have proposed in the past and 

others we know about in the area.   (See proposed RFP at end of report).  Does the 

Board wish to send this out? 

Old Settler’s Road bridge engineering:  The state has agreed to 80% funding and 

accepted the HTA proposal for preliminary engineering.  The Bridge Capital 

Reserve Fund has $250,000.  The Town has to expend the funds and then will be 

reimbursed when the bridge is finished.  Will the Board authorize entering an 

agreement for $120,476 and request the Trustees of the Trust Fund provide 

payment of up to $120,476 for this engineering from Fund # 63 Bridge & 

Culvert Capital Reserve Fund? 

Authorization to advertise for sealed bid Map 104 Lot 89 on Berry River 

Road 0.16 acres.  Steep topo, boulders.  Abutter’s realtor asked.    Will the Board 

authorize to advertise lot? 

Date of Next Meeting.  Given the extended meeting planned with the attorney 

for August 20, does the Board wish to add a regular meeting August 13? 

Potential Appeal of waiver of Noise Ordinance.  A wedding is planned for July 

28 at 702 Scruton Pond Road with a band that will go past 9 PM.  I am granting the 

waiver and people can appeal to the Board at this meeting.  As of this writing we 

have not had an appeal. 

Old Business 

Award of RFP for Technology Services.  The committee recommends Rockport 

Technology group out of Salem NH.  Will the Board agree? 

NONPUBLIC PERSONNEL 
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Town of Barrington Request for Proposal Winter Sand 

 

The Town of Barrington is seeking proposals for purchasing 4,000 yards of winter sand. Sand to be free 

of overburden and clean and no larger than 3/8” diameter of stone. Sand may be inspected prior to 

acceptance of bid and at any time the Town desires while in the purchasing process. The Road Agent 

must approve of the sand for the bid to be accepted. All bids must include delivery at the Town’s 

Highway Dept. on 226 Smoke Street. Bids will be opened July 23, 2018 and if a decision is made by the 

board, Delivery can start immediately.  All sand should be delivered by October 31, 2018.  

Proposals should be in a sealed envelope marked: 

“Peter Cook, Winter Sand Bid Town of Barrington P.O. Box 660 Barrington, NH 03825  

Sealed proposals must be received no later than Noon DATE NEEDED, 2018. Questions or requests for 

further information, please contact Peter Cook, Road Agent at (603) 396-4467 


